

Volodymyr Kryzhovets

DevOps Engineer

CONTACT

Phone: +38 (098) 219 52 56
Email: volodymyr@krizhovets.com
Location: Lviv, Ukraine

ME

I Motivated IT specialist with 4+ years of experience in system administration and DevOps. Strong background in Windows/Linux servers, networking, virtualization, and automation. Transitioned into tech from professional sports — disciplined, stress-resistant, and fast-learning. Confident working both independently and in a team.

TECHNOLOGY STACK

- **Cloud Platforms:** AWS (EC2, S3, IAM, VPC, ECS, EKS, etc.)
 - **Infrastructure as Code:** Terraform, Terragrunt
 - **CI/CD Pipelines:** Jenkins, GitHub Actions
 - **Containers & Orchestration:** Docker, Kubernetes
 - **GitOps Tools:** ArgoCD
 - **Monitoring & Logging:** Prometheus, Grafana, ELK Stack, Zabbix
 - **Databases:** SQL/NOQSL
 - **Virtualization:** VMware, VirtualBox, Hyper-V, Parallel
 - **Message brokers:** Kafka, RabbitMQ, AWS SQS
 - **Configuration Management:** Ansible
 - **Web Infrastructure:** Nginx, Cloudflare, Linux server administration
 - **App Support:** Microservices and monolithic architecture
-

EXPERIENCE

DevOps Engineer

Group 107 (past Israel IT) | Aprile 2022 – Present

- Developed and maintained infrastructure using Terraform and Terragrunt.
- Automated CI/CD pipelines with Jenkins for efficient and consistent delivery.
- Deployed and managed containerized applications on Kubernetes clusters.
- Implemented centralized monitoring and logging solutions with Prometheus, Grafana, and ELK.
- Applied GitOps methodologies using ArgoCD for declarative infrastructure management.
- Used Ansible for configuration management and provisioning of servers.
- Maintained and optimized infrastructure on AWS, including costsaving and performance enhancements.
- Configured and optimized Nginx as a reverse proxy/load balancer.
- Ensured the security and availability of applications behind Cloudflare.
- Provided support for both microservices and legacy monolithic applications

System Administrator / DevOps Engineer

Svc.rv.ua | June 2020 – April 2022

- Setting up and administration of servers based on Windows Server2008r2–2012;
- 1C system administration: Enterprise 8.3, SQLSERVER2008–2012;
- Setting up and administering of the site based on web servers IIS, Apache;
- Protecting computer networks;
- Providing employees of organizations with equipment of a stable working;
- Installation of video surveillance and its support;
- Connection and maintenance of printers;
- Administration of active network equipment Cisco switches and Cisco routers, Mikrotik;
- Management of virtualization based on VMware, Hyper-V;
- Data backup, virus protection (Nod32, Kaspersky, doctor web);
- Assembly and maintenance of server hardware;
- Maintenance of servers based on Zimbra;
- Service of barcode scanners, printers, labels, commercial equipment, data collection terminals, POS terminals;

EDUCATION

EPAM 2022 – 2023

System Administrator / DevOps Engineer Course

MIKROTIK 2022

MTCNA Certificate

SKILLBOX 2021 – 2022

Frontend developer Course